Eric Fryson

From: Keating, Beth <BKeating@gunster.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 11:22 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Rick Moses; 'Napier, Michelle'

Subject: Docket No. 120036-GU

Attachments: MyScan.pdf

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, please find a copy of Florida Public Utilities Company and Florida
Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s quarterly progress reports regarding implementation of the Companies’
respective GRIP plans.

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: (850) 521-1706

b. Docket No. 120036-GU - Joint petition for approval of Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program (GRIP) by Florida Public
Utilities Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

c. On behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company/Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
d. There are a total pages: 5

e. Description: Quarterly Reports on GRIP implementation
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FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise
specifically stated,-was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ ALCLUMITNT N2
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4 GUINSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

April 29,2013
ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No, 120036-GU - Joint petition for approval of Gas Reliability Infrastructure
Program (GRIP) by Florida Public Utilities Company and the Florida Division of
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation.

Dear Ms. Cole:

In accordance with Order No. PSC-12-0490-TRF-GU, issued September 24, 2012, in the
above-referenced Docket, please find the quarterly reports of both Florida Public Utilities
Company and the Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation regarding the progress of
their respective pipeline replacement (GRIP) plans.

Kind regards,

b fiZ =
Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706

Enclosure (Report)

Cc:/Rick Moses/Chief — Safety Bureau
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY
Quarterly Summary of Replacements
Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program
Period Ending August 14, 2012 - March 31, 2013

Mains Services
Feet | Amount Number I Amount
Central Florida 30,105 $ 793,662.00
South Florida 3,675 § 2,080,659.00 181 § 305,929.00
Consolidated 33,780 $ 2,874,321.00 181 $ 305,929.00
Remaining Replacement:
Quantity
Mains
Miles at Beginning 8/14/2012 198
Miles Installed through 03/31/2013 6
192
Services
Number of Services at 8/14/2012 7,869
Services Installed through 03/31/2013 181
7,688
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Florida Public Utilitles Company
Gas Relability Infrastructure Program
Quarterly Reporting
Period Ending August 14, 2012 - March 31, 2013

Mains; installed  nstafled
Project furforitgh  Materfal Feet Materlal  MainSize  Investment  In Service
Number County _Location/Address Cemsquencs  Removed  Installad  installed  installed Amount Date
FN12723808  Volusia Volusia Avenue HC Bare Stee| PE 2 $ 6,348.00 Sep-12
FN12723B10 Volusia Monroe Avenus HC Bare Steel PE 2" H 1,676.00 Sep-12
FN12723R15  Volusia W Rich Avenue HC Barn Stea| PE bal [ 13,139.00 Sep-12
FN12723822 Volusis Woedland HC Bare Stwel PE bl $ 2,397.00 Sap-12
FN12723824  Volusia E. Minnesota HC Bare Steel 988 PE rd H 13,636.00 Dec-12
FN12723838 Volusia Sunset Orive HC Bare Steel PE 2* s 9,645,00 Oct-12
FN12723857 Volugia Stona Streat HC Bare Steel PE bl $ 14,714.00 Now12
FN12723875  Volusia Howry Avenue Phasa 2 HC Bara Steel 1936 PE 2 § 2546100 Dee-12
FN12723876 Volusia Orange & Graves HC Bare Stoel 1444 pe 4 5 17,180.00 aa-12
FN12G13285  Volusla E Wisconsin Avenue HC Bara Stesal 1822 PE 2" $ 20,084.00 Dec-12
FN12G13286 Valusis E Minn & Kansas HC Bare Steel 2992 PE 2» s 37,732.00 Dec-12
FN12G13301  Volueia Eastover & Pine [ Bare Stesl 3823 PE F § 90,464.00 Oec-12
FN12G13302 Volusia Pannsylvaniz & Oak Tree HC Bars Steal 4130 PE 2 . § 5461700 Dac-12
FN12G13236 Valusia Phippen Avenue HC Bars Stoel 1636 PE * $ 20,317.00 Dec-12
FN12G13247 Volush N Kansas Avenue HC Bare Steel 182 PE 2" s 22,232.00 Dec-12
FN12G13248  Volusia N McDonald Avenue HC Bare Steel 2130 PE 2" $ 31,403.00 Dec-12
FN12G13249  Volusia W Wisconsin Avenue HC Bare Steel 2827 PE 2! $ 4871100 Dec12
FN12G13269 Volusia West Rich Avenue HC Bare Stee! 4556 PE 2* $ 5191700 Dec-12
FN13G13116  Volusia Church and Kentucky HC Bare Stoel PE 2 $ 12342600 apen
FN13G13183  Volusia High and Florida HC Bare Steel PE 2 $§  25,182.00 open
FN13G13181  Volusia Weodland and Stetson HC Bare Steel PE r $ 1573000 open
FN13G13141  Volusla Orange and University HC Bare Steel PE 2" $§ 11491800 open
FN13G13149 Voiusia Michigan-Boston (Debary) HC Bare Steal PE 2" $ 31,733.00 open
TYotai Mains installed-Centro! Flovido 30,105 §  793,662.00
FN107318077 Palm Beach  Montoray Roed 4 HC Bare Stocl PE 4" $ 251,977.00 Dec-12
FN11721826 Palm Beach 1220527 Orange Grove HC Bare Steel PE 2 $ 81,528.00 Nov-12
FN11723839  Paim Beach 1148416 C1 . HC Castlron PE 2* $ 79100 Nov-12
FN11721846 Palm Beach 239 Caconut . HC Bare Stes| PE Fid $ 476.00 Qct-12
FN11731802 FPalm Beach  Fagler Bridge Phase 2-4* HC Rare Steel PE a* $ 2,334.00 open
FN11741804 Palm Beach  Flagler Bridge Phase 2 HC Bare Stee| PE [ $ 5,423.00 apen
FN11741825 Palm Beach 1220526 Monteroy HC Bare Steel PE 9" $ 138.00 Nov-12
FN11741858 Palm Beach N County Road Welks HC Bare Stee PE [ $ 4,126.00  Nov-12
FN12721B16 Palm Besch  f and Lucerne tw HC Bare Steel 310 PE 2* $ 10,355.00 Nov-12
FN12721845 Palm Beach  Pur Plymouth HC Bare Siesd 314 PE 2¢ $  45543.00 open
FN12731825 Palm Beach Dunbarv4-12 HC Bare Steed PE 4 ] 2,277.00 Nov-12
FN12G11237 Palm Basch S Ocean Avenue PB 4 HC Bare Steed 2450 PE 4" §  68,623.00 Dec-12
FN12G11238 Palm Beach 5 Ocean Avenue PB 2 HC Bare Steel 200 PE " $ 1233200  Nov-12
FN12G11239 Palm Beach  Jand K 2nd Lucerne HC Bare Steei 300 PE b & 6,352,00  Nov-12
FN12G11243  Palm Beach  Pilgrim Plym HC Baro Stasl 101 PE " $ 19,166.00 Dec-12
FN12G11290 Palm Beach  Anchorage Drive NPB-4" HC Bare Stee! PE 4" $ 550,756.00 open
FN126G11310 Palm Besch  Anchorage Drive NPB-2* HC Bare Steel PE 2" $  313,218.00 open
FN13G11126 Paim Beach  Anchorage Drive NPB Ph3-4" HC Bare Steel PE 4 $ 82,84,00 open
FN13G11127 Palm Beach  Anchorage Drive NPB Ph3-2% HC Bara Steel PE 2» $  197,985.00 open
FN13G11128 Palm Beach  Gresnwood-4* HC Baro Staed PE A" 4 £1,308.00 open
FN13G11129 Palm Beach  Greenwood-2" HC Bare Steel PE F $  124,219.00 apen
FN12G11130 Paim Beach  Georgia Avenue 8in Stead HC Bare Steel PE 8" $  216,065.00 open
FN13G11131 Paim Besch  Georgia Avenue 2In Steel HC Bare Stee! PE ” $ 1,115.00 apen
FN13G11140 Paim Beach  Southwood 2in HC Bare Stee| PE bl $ §78,00 apan
Total Mains instalied-South Fiorida 3,675 $ 2,080,659.00
Total Mains instolied-FPUC 33,780 $ 2‘574.321.00
Services. Instalied Installed
Proje Rurslosigh  Materlal K Services Materipl ServicaSize  Investment  In Sarvice
Numbi County __ Locatlon/Address d lied instalied  Instaslied Amount Date
FN12G29999 PBNVolusia  Varlous HC Bare steet 33 PF 3/4%
FN12G28999 PB/Volusip  Various HC Gare steel 1 PE 11/4" $ 47,836.00 Oct-12
£N12G29939 PB/Volusia  Various HC Bare stedd 47 PE 3/4°
FN12G29999 P8/Volusla  Various . HC Bare steed 6 PE 13/8" $ 19,011.00 Nov-12
FN12G29995 PB/Volusia  Various HC Bare sieel 3 PE 3/
FN12G29939 PB/Volusla  Varlous HC Bare sioel 1 PE 11/4" $ 86,838.00 Dec-12
FN13G23080  Volusia Varjous HC Bare steed 32 #E g $ 2,800 han-i3
FN13G13080 Volusle Varlous HC Bare stee] 7 FE e S 18,020.00 Feb-13
FN13G23080 Volusia Varlous HC Bare steel 41 PE 3/4* $  61,986.00 Mar13
FN13G21080 Paim Beach  Varlous HC Bare stee! A PE 3/a
FN13G21080 Paim Beach  Various HC Baca stes| 4 PE 1 S §,399.00 Jan-13
FN13G21080 Paime Beach  Various HC Bere steel 2 PE 3/4" $ 17,885,00 Feb-13
FN13G21080 Paim Beach Varous HC Bare stee} PE $ 26,983.00 Mar-13
FN13G21082 Palm Beach  Varous HC Bara steel PE S

117.00 Mar-13

Total Services instalied 181 $_305,929.00




FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION
Quarterly Summary of Replacements
Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program
Period Ending August 14, 2012 - March 31, 2013

Mains Services
Feet I Amount Number l Amount
Central Florida Gas 26,921 S 1,467,805.00 37 $ 33,700.00
Remaining Replacement:
Quantity
Mains
Miles at Beginning 8/14/2012 152
Miles Installed through 03/31/2013 5
147
Services ‘
Number of Services at 8/14/2012 762
Services Installed through 03/31/2013 37

725




Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation
Gas Reliability Infrastructure Program

Quarterly Reporting

Period Ending August 14, 2012 - March 31, 2013

Mains: Installed Installed
Project RueaiorHigh  Material Feet Material MainSize Investment  iIn Service
Numb County  Location/Address Conseq R d | [ Installed  Installed A Date
CF12061088  Polk Landings Relocation HC Bere Steel 1,089 PE 4" $  70,271.00 Dec-12
CF12G11109 Polk Oundee Road HC Bare Steel 1400 PE 4"
CF12611109 Polk Dundee Road HC Bare Steel 1598 PE 2" $  49,158.00 Dac-12
CF12G11110  Polk stanford He Bare Steel 100 PE 2" $ 1,262.00 Dec-12
CF12611126  Polk Penninsular Drive HC Bare Steel 17165 PE 2" $ 328,793.00 Dec-12
(F12611132 Polk 27th Street NW HC Bare Steel 770 PE 2" $ 17,963.00 Dec-12
CF12611133  Pelk 20th Street HC Bare Steel 2176 PE 2" $ 5$3,375.00 Dec-12
€f12G11134  Polk 29th and 30th Strests He Bare Steel 2080 PE 2" $  54,356,00 Dec-12
CF12G11135 Polk St. Cloud HC Bare Stes! 545 PE 4" $ 2443800 Dec-12
CF12611139  Polk 10th St. Halines City HC Bare Steel PE q" )
CF12611133  Polk 10th St. Haines City HC Bare Steel PE 2" $ 324,263.00 Dec-12
CF12G11140 Polk SE Haines City HC Bare Steel PE 2% $  161,320.00 Dec-12
CF12G11141  Polk Haines City South HC Bare Steal PE 2" $ 90,918.00 Dec-12
CF12G11142 Polk Haines City Centrai North HC Bare Steal PE i $ 115,711.00 Dec-12
CF13G11109 Polk Haines City Ph2-2" HC Bare Steel PE 2 $ 7782300 open
CF13G11119  Polk Lake Hamiiton-4" HC Bare Steel PE L $ 542.00 open
CF13G11106 Polk Haines City Ph2-4" HC Bara Steel PE 4" $ 76589.00 open
CF13G11108 Polk St. Cloud Ph1 HC Bare Steel PE 4" $ 2102300 open
Tota! Mains Installed 26,921 2 1,467,805.00
L]
Services: Installed Installed
Project auralorigh  Material  #Services Materlal  Service Size Investment  In Service
Jumb County  Location/Address Conseq R ed Installed  Installed  Installed Amount Date
CF12G29959 Polk Various HC Bare steel 34 PE 3/4* $  27,428.00 Dec-12
CF13G21010 Polk Various HC Bare steel 1 PE 3/4" $ 2,642.00 Jan-13
CF13G21010 Polk Various HC Bare steel 2 PE 3/4" $ 458.00 Fab-13
CF13G21010 Polk Various HC Bare stesl [} PE 3/4" $ 3,172.00 Mar-13
37 $ 33,700.00

Totol Services Installed



